



Search



Reactivate Premium for Free



Ed Bolian

Founder & CEO at VINwiki, Inc.

Connect

[Message](#)

[More...](#)



Connect

[Message](#)

[More...](#)

Ed Bolian · 3rd

Founder & CEO at VINwiki, Inc.

Alpharetta, Georgia, United States · 500+ connections ·

[Contact info](#)



VINwiki, Inc.



Georgia Institute of Technology

Promoted



Executive Resume Service

At the pinnacle of your career? Resumes for C Level Executives/\$200k

[Learn more](#)

People Also Viewed



James P
Editor In C
Media



Arne Tor
Cannonball
Holder. N



Monique
· 3rd
Controller
Hawward

About

I have worked in the automotive industry for the past 15 years in both entrepreneurial and traditional capacities. I am currently leading a team to build and grow a social vehicle history reporting startup called VINwiki. Our primary marketing outlet is our YouTube channel with over 1 million subscribers. In 2013 the Cannonball Record f ... see more



Messaging



Search



Ed Bolian

Founder & CEO at VINwiki, Inc.

Ed shared this

4 Reactions



Here's why rental car companies hate car enthusiasts:

Ed shared this

4 Reactions

Ed shared this

3 Reactions • 1 Comment



The craziest Pikes Peak c

Ed shared this

4 Reactions

Experience



Founder & CEO

VINwiki, Inc.

Feb 2016 – Present · 4 yrs 5 mos

Greater Atlanta Area

VINwiki is a mobile and web based social vehicle history reporting platform. It invites users to create, contribute to, and curate the stories of the cars around them. Rather than relying on and interpreted institutional data, VINwiki puts the control back in the hands of the driver. Come with us on the ride as we change automotive history.



VINwiki's YouTube Channel



VINwiki - Changing Automotive History

Add new skills with



Lamborghini Sales Director



Messaging



Search



Ed Bolian

Founder & CEO at VINwiki, Inc.

3+ years #1 in sales volume, customer retention, gross profit, and finance revenue.



President

Supercar Rentals, Inc.

2006 – 2010 · 4 yrs

Supercar Rentals, Inc. is a company that offers short term rentals of exotic cars and member products in the metro Atlanta area. The fleet of vehicles included Ferraris, Lamborghinis, Porsche Mercedes, and Land Rovers. I sold the fleet inventory in 2009-2010 and shifted the business referral model with other Exotic Car Rental companies in the Southeast.



Founder & Herpetologist

Great White Reptiles

2001 – 2006 · 5 yrs

Great White Reptiles focused on breeding Albino Iguanas. At one point, the company breed stock included every known Heterozygous for Albino iguana known to exist and the largest Iguana ever recorded. The company participated in various research projects with the University of Georgia and the National Zoo in Washington, DC and developed the only effective meth ...



Instructor/Mechanic at Panoz Racing School

PANOZ, LLC

2004 · less than a year

This was a short term position/internship at Road Atlanta in Braselton, Georgia. I was a staff member of the racing school and teen driving program for the Panoz Racing School and Audi Driving Experience. I was involved in general driving instruction, vehicle maintenance, and daily operations.



Messaging



Search



Ed Bolian

Founder & CEO at VINwiki, Inc.

Activities and Societies: Honors Graduate, Campus Movie Fest winner (1st Very Funny Award Best Comedy), Intramural Team Championships, Intramural Slam Dunk Contest Winner, 30 Alumni Honoree



North Gwinnett High School

High School Diploma with Highest Honors
2000 – 2004

Volunteer Experience

Mentor, Speaker, Group Leader

First Baptist Church of Alpharetta
2011 – Present • 9 yrs
Education

I participate in various mentorship activities within our church. I lead a Sunday School class participate in youth group retreats.

Skills & Endorsements

Automotive · 99+



Endorsed by **Wolfgang Hoffmann** and 30 others who are highly skilled at this



Endorsed by 4 of Ed's colleagues at **Automobili Lamborghini S.p.A.**

Vehicles · 99+



Messaging



Search



Ed Bolian

Founder & CEO at VINwiki, Inc.

Endorsed by Brett David and 10 others who are highly skilled at this



Endorsed by 2 of Ed's colleagues at Lamborghini S.p.A.

[Show more](#) v

Recommendations

[Received \(15\)](#)

[Given \(29\)](#)



Mike McConville

Owner at Magnum Collision Repair Center

April 29, 2014, Ed was a client of Mike's

I highly recommend Ed for anyone in the Exotic Autor market. I've know Ed personally for 10 years and have grow at Motorcars of Georgia. Ed will exhibit the utmo professionalism no mattwer what task you may ask of



Burt Strange

President and Owner, Merit Partners LLC

January 31, 2013, Burt was a client of Ed's

Ed is an exceptional salesperson whose knowledge of cars and expertise on the market in general provides c experience rarely duplicated in the auto space. He also character and integrity to support his excellent service

[Show more](#) v

Accomplishments

1 Publication



Messaging



Search



Ed Bolian

Founder & CEO at VINwiki, Inc.



Georgia Tech Business Network

5,299 members



Layr

399 followers



Georgia Tech Alumni Association

37,211 members



AUTOMOTIVE EXPERTS

22,737 members



Automobili Lamborghini S.p.A.

485,567 followers



Ferrari V.I.P.

1,160 members

[See all](#)

LinkedIn

About

Accessibility

Talent Solutions



Questions?

Visit our Help

Community Guidelines

Careers

Marketing Solutions



Manage your

Go to your S

Privacy & Terms

Ad Choices

Advertising

Sales Solutions

Mobile

Small Business

Safety Center

LinkedIn Corporation © 2020



Messaging